
LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Business Services Department

4750 Date Avenue
La Mesa CA 91942

ADDENDUM 1
JANUARY 2, 2025

RFP #24/25-002

Technology Equipment

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR AS A CHANGE IN
SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS INTERESTED

IN THE ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.

This addendum contains one (1) item:

ITEM 1: (located in this document): Responses to requested information.

Question 1: Does the district need installation services for the equipment?

Response 1: No

Question 2:What is the current school network infrastructure? CISCO router with Cisco
switches?

Response 2: Yes, Cisco Routers and Cisco switches

Question 3: Are the ruckus access points controlled by an on premise controller or via cloud?

Response 3: On premise controllers

Question 4: Are any licenses or support needed for the wireless access points or switches listed
in the BOM

Response 4: No licenses are needed



Question 5:

Questions regarding Model C9200L-48P-4X-E:

Would you like smartnet coverage included in our response?

Would you consider an EDU part number which bundles in 8x5 phone only TAC for no additional
cost?

Would you like dual power supplies?

Would you like the stacking kit which includes the stacking module and cables?

Response 5:

Would you like smartnet coverage included in our response? No

Would you consider an EDU part number which bundles in 8x5 phone only TAC for no additional
cost? Yes

Would you like dual power supplies? No

Would you like the stacking kit which includes the stacking module and cables? No

Question 6:

Questions regarding Model C8500-12X4QC:

Do you have a DNA Center/Catalyst Center Appliance?

Would you like AC or DC power supplies?

Are you using this router for any voice features? If so, which protocols?

Are you doing IPsec?

How much IPsec throughput do you need?

Do you need DNA Essentials or DNA Advantage licensing?

Response 6:

Do you have a DNA Center/Catalyst Center Appliance? No

Would you like AC or DC power supplies? AC power supplies

Are you using this router for any voice features? If so, which protocols? No Voice features

Are you doing IPsec? No IPSec



How much IPsec throughput do you need? No IPSec

Do you need DNA Essentials or DNA Advantage licensing? None

Question 7:

Could you clarify if vendors are allowed to submit bids for specific parts of the RFP or select
equipment, or if all bidders are required to provide quotes for all items listed in the RFP?

Response 7:

All bidders are required to provide quotes for all items listed in the RFP
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